CITEM 5
' MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 75

~ COUNCILMEETING {930 17 03
RE: ENGINEER'S SPECIAL ESTIMATES -

Following for the consideration of Council is the Municipal Engineer's report
covering Special Estimates of Work in the total amount of $139,700.

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the estimates as submitted by the Municipal Manager be
approved
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TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 80 12 03
FROM: MUNICIPAL ENGINEER

SUBJECT: SPECIAL ESTIMATES

I wish to submit the following special estimates for your consideration.

W.0. #

60-14-050 Gilmore Diversion, north of Canada Way.
Widen in order to construct separate
left turn lane for south bound/east
bound traffic.

CHARGE: Capital Reserve S 44,700
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This work is

required at this time in order to co-

ordinate with the road standard under

construction by Discovery Parks Inc. on

the south side of Canada Way. The work

is required for traffic management of

the north/south route through Discovery

Park and north of Canada Way.

60-14~-051 Various locations.
Installation of loop detectors for traffic
counters.
CHARGE: Capital Reserve 5,000
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: These loops are
additional to those installed under a
previous allotment of $3,000. The loop
will be installed at various locations.
These loops are considered a vital and
integral part of traffic management and is
money well spent in this function.
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60-14-049
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Imperial Street, Boundary Road to Kingsway. 1()7
Installation of signal progression.
CHARGE: Capital Reserve $ 90,000

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This work order is

to cover cost of signal progression on

Imperial from Boundary to Kingsway. This project will
also include a new traffic signal at Imperial

Street and Sussex Avenue and peak hour parking
restrictions in lane lines on approaches to all
signalized intersections.

$139,700




